
Own a piece of Richland Center history! 
 
Tract of land located at 590 E Seminary Street was sold by Henry & Mary Toms on August 13, 1913. Henry Toms, 
son of Civil War Captain Henry Toms, Sr.,  served as a city council alderman and was a well-known jeweler in the 
early 1900s. He partnered with J.M. Barnes in 1895 to form Barnes & Toms, located at 137 East Court Street, which 
eventually became Burnham Jewelry Store. In addition to his civic and retail work, Toms was the town’s 
optometrist. Much respected, during his funeral, businesses throughout town were closed.  
 
New owners of the property at that time were B.C. (Benjamin Chester) and Myra Davis, who it is presumed built 
the current home. Ben Davis was the longtime owner of Richland Center’s hardware store and, like the previous 
property owner, served city council as an alderman. Additionally, he was the secretary for the Chamber of 
Commerce and the local Scenic Association, committed to the early development of the Richland Center. Perhaps 
his most intriguing role was as owner of a women’s softball team which he owned and coached in the 1930s.  
 
“The team played many surrounding communities during the season, including Viola, Blue River, Avoca, Boscobel, 
Lone Rock, Bear Valley and Prairie du Chien, and went to the State tournament to play for State Championship 
against a Janesville team. The local team lost to Janesville, 4 to 3, and had to settle for second place. C.L. Moon, 
William Doudna formerly of Richland Center broadcast the play by play account over Radio Station WIBA at 
Breese Stevens Field in Madison.” Source: https://content.mpl.org/digital/collection/rchr/id/14161/rec/3 
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